ot ¥

Chan, Barney, Public Health, EHS

From: Levi, Ariu, Public Health, EH
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 6:08 PM
To: Chan, Barney, Public Health, EHS

‘Subject: FW: Camation Property Enviranmental lssues
Hi Barney:
Can you add this guy to the Cc list for all future correspondence? Thanks. Also, when we get the

results of the next sampling let me know so that | can inform Mary Crthendal of EDAB, Last, if
any meeting is scheduled let me know so that | can inform EDAB.

From: Mark Beratta[SMTP:miberatta@oaklandnet.com]
Reply To: Mark Beratta

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 11:34 AM

To: alevi{@co.alameda.ca.us

Subject: Carnation Property Environmental Issues

Mr. Levi:

As a representative of the City of Qakland's Community and Economic Development Agency |
wish to be added to the copy distribution list for the Carnation Property Remediation Project. The
City is very interested in the reuse of this important property.

Mark Beratta
Urban Economic Coordinator
238-6657
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